IL

M.

VL

_Reedsport School District 105

MONTHLY SCHOOL BOARD MEETING

REVISED AGENDA
Wednesday, March 12, 2025 @ 5:30 PM
Reedsport District Office Board Room / Open Public Meeting
Link to virtual meeting is posted on website at www.reedsport.k12.or.us.

CALL REGULAR SESSION TO ORDER

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

ESTABLISH A QUORUM

CHANGES TO THE AGENDA

ACCOLADES
A. January Superintendent Award
1. Adelynn Jone, 5" Grade / Alexia Rodriguez, 5*" Grade Teacher
2. Rainy Taylor, 12t Grade / Lynn Lorenzen, Alternative Education Teacher
B. February Superintendent Award
1. Trinity Jackson, 12t Grade / Tom Wright, Science Teacher
C. March Superintendent Award
1. Prashamsa Shrestha, 4" Grade / Dan Vasquez, 4" Grade Teacher
2. Kelly Foreman, 4™ Grade / Katie Corcoran, 4" Grade Teacher
3. Bowen White, 12t Grade / Jessica Hitchcock, Math Teacher
4. Thomas Morgan, 11th Grade / Madi Kay, Math Teacher

COMMUNITY COMMENTS
Individuals may present a Community Comment to the Board on agenda items. Please note on the

sign-in sheet which item you wish to address and fill out a Community Comment card at the sign-in
table. You are limited to no more than three (3) minutes. You may address the Board on a topic
NOT on the agenda if it does NOT pertain to a complaint against a staff member. However, the
Board reserves the right to refer the matter to the administration.

Anyone unable to attend a board meeting in person may submit Community Comments in hard
copy or email to the Board Secretary. Community Comments received by 3:00 PM on the day of
the meeting will be included in the meeting. Any comment received after 3:00 PM will be saved
for the next regularly scheduled board meeting. Submit Comments to Reedsport School District
address: 100 Ranch Road Reedsport, OR 97467 or via email: stipton@reedsport.k12.0r.us

Reedsport School District 105 Board Meeting Agenda 03/12/25 Page 1]3






VII. REPORTS
A. ARE President’s Quarterly Report — Tara Adams, Certified Union President
B. Assistant Business Manager — Josh Cook, South Coast ESD
1. Resolution 02-24-25 Appropriations Transfer
C. Superintendent Report —Jon Zwemke, Elementary Principal & Superintendent
1. Maintenance Department Quarterly Report
2. Special Education Department Quarterly Report

VIII. CONSENT AGENDA
Actions that are routine or usually call for no discussion, such as approving minutes of previous
meetings, acceptance of donations, and similar actions, are often handled together in one vote by
the Board.
A. Approve Board Minutes for February 12, 2025.
B. Accept donations:
1. Boosters Association donated rock and sand for leveling the drainage improvements at
Barrone Softball Field = $462.48.
2. Boosters Association donated fitness room equipment = $2,198.29
3. Aurora Masonic Lodge # 59 donated a new bike for the quarterly perfect attendance raffle
for our elementary school = $108.00

IX. ACTION
A. Approve 25/26 School Board Meeting Calendar
B. Approve Resolution 02-24-25 Appropriations Transfer

X. DISCUSSION
A. The board is still in need of two 25/26 Budget Committee Members
1. 15t Budget Committee Meeting will be Monday, May 19, 2025 @ 4:00 PM
2. 2" Budget Committee Meeting will be Thursday, May 29, 2025 @ 4:00 PM
B. The following positions will be on the May 2025 ballot:
1. Position #2 / 4-year term
2. Position #3 / 4-year term
C. School Board Candidate filing deadline is March 20, 2025 @ 5:00 PM (pst)
1. File SEL190 with $10 filing fee {OR) File SEL121 with required signatures
2. Submit to: Douglas County Elections Department, PO Box 10, Roseburg, OR 97470
D. Statement of Economic Interest — ALL current board members must file
1. Filing opens March 15, 2025
2. Filing closes April 15, 2025

Reedsport School District 105 Board Meeting Agenda 03/12/25 Page 2|3






XI. COMMUNITY COMMENTS
Reference Community Comments guidelines previously stated in the agenda.

XII. BOARD MEMBER COMMENTS

XIII. FUTURE AGENDAS

A. Staff Appreciation Lunch provided by the Board
1. HES Staff Appreciation Lunch - Tuesday, March 18, 2025 @ 10:00 AM - 1:00 PM
2. RCCS Staff Appreciation Lunch - Thursday, March 20, 2025 @ 10:00 AM — 1:00 PM
Wednesday, April 9, 2025 @ 5:30 PM — Regular Session Board Meeting
Tuesday, April 29, 2025 @ 1:00 PM — Early Release for Make A Wish Bubsfest
Wednesday, May 14, 2025 @ 5:30 PM — Regular Session Board Meeting
Monday, May 19, 2025 @ 4:00 PM - 1°t Budget Committee Meeting
Tuesday, May 20, 2025 - School Board Election
Thursday, May 29, 2025 @ 4:00 PM — 2" Budget Committee Meeting

@M Mmoo w

XIV. ADJOURNMENT

Next School Board Meeting: Wednesday, April 9, 2025 @ 5:30 PM

Reedsport School District 105 Board Meeting Agenda 03/12/25 Page 3|3






Highland Elemenrtary

HOME OF THE HAWKS

Jon Zwembke, Elementary Principal & District Superintendent
541-271-3616 * jzwemke@reedsport.k12.or.us

January 8, 2025

To the parents of Adelynn Jones,

| am pleased to award Adelynn with my Superintendent Award for the 2024-2025 school year.
Although Addie did not start her year in my classroom, she quickly became an important part of our
classroom family the moment she arrived. Adelynn exemplifies the kind of student one can always rely
on, diligently completing all assignments to the best of her ability. She consistently follows the rules
and expectations both inside and outside the classroom.

She also serves as a role model for her peers and younger students, demonstrating exceptional
qualities of leadership. While often quiet, Addie possesses a remarkable level of confidence and pride
when standing up for what she believes or is passionate about. Her unique sense of style is one of my
favorite things about her. Adelynn's engaging personality allows her to build connections with those

around her.

I truly appreciate her willingness to embrace vulnerability and grow. Addie learns from her mistakes
and values constructive feedback in her pursuit of becoming the best version of herself. Thank you,
Addie, for being an outstanding classmate and student. Always remember that you are capable of
achieving anything you set your mind to; the sky is only the beginning for you.

Sincerely,

Aevia Rodnigues

5t Grade Teacher






Reedsport Community Charter School

A community of learners preparing to meet the challenges of the future
Jerry Uhling, Principal * 541-271-2141 * juhling@reedsport.k12.or.us
”".'

2260 Longwood Drive * Reedsport, OR 97467 * www.reedsport.k12.or.us

January 8, 2025
To the Parents of Rainy Taylor,

Your daughter, Rainy, has exemplified strengths of character. Strengths of character are core values that
benefit one’s life.

Transitions

Rainy moved to Reedsport in the summer of 2021-22. Rainy spent most of her sophomore year in-
person then went online as RCCS started offering online Accelerate Education courses. When the Fast
Track Alternative Education program began Fall 2024, Rainy returned to RCCS.

Persistence

Rainy noted, “Online courses have their ups and downs which is good if you want to manage yourself,
but that is also the downside, you have to manage yourself.” What worked? Rainy found a good “work
spot” to do class assignments. In the Fast Track program, she is conquering Algebra ll and is currently
enroute to complete her graduation requirements by Spring Break.

Balance

Rainy balances her schoolwork with writing and drawing. Creative expressions of her talent, she is
writing one of several stories. Currently, she is working on “Chapter 14, 120 pages, 50,000 words” ali
while also illustrating the characters.

Curiosity

Currently, Rainy plans to remain near home and has her sights on attending Southwestern Oregon
Community College. Being curious, Rainy wanted to take the Armed Services Vocational Aptitude
Battery (ASVAB test). “I wanted to see my strengths,” she recalls. Rainy attained exceptional scores
which qualifies for the Military Scholarship if she so chooses.

As the recipient of the Superintendent’s Award, please celebrate the character strengths your daughter
has demonstrated at Reedsport Community Charter School.

Congratulations and Best Wishes,

fyne L=renge~

Lynne Lorenzen
Alternative Education
RCCS Fast Track Program






B Reedsport Community Charter School

A community of learners preparing to meet the challenges of the future
Jerry Uhling, Principal * 541-271-2141 * juhling@reedsport.k12.or.us
2260 Longwood Drive * Reedsport, OR 97467 * www.reedsport.k12.or.us

February 12,2025

To the family of Trinity Jackson,

It is with great pleasure that | recommend Trinity Jackson for February’s Superintendent
Award. Trinity is my student aide this year and started the year in the normal student aide role.
However as instructional assistants were shifted around, | found myself with seven resource
students and in that class and no instructional assistant. Thus | asked Trinity if she would fill the
role of instructional assistant for labs and classwork, and she happily agreed. Since then, she
has been a tremendous help to those students and has developed a positive rapport with the
students as well. She helps the students with reading, spelling, following laboratory directions,
measuring laboratory data, and locating information in both the textbook as well as in class
notes. | mentioned that Trinity helps students locate information, and what {’'ve found
especially impressive is that she does so without giving the students the answers, a skill that has
taken full time instructional assistants a couple of years to develop.

Trinity has also shown a great deal of maturity and tact when working with the students,
because they have hygiene issues from time to time, and Trinity never hesitates to offer
assistance. While Trinity is a student, | feel that in my class, her behavior is more like that of a
colleague, and thus most deserving of February’s Superintendent Award.

Sincerely,

Thomaos 4. Whight

Science Teacher






Highland Elementary

HOME OF THE HAWKS

Jon Zwemke, Elementary Principal & District Superintendent
541-271-3616 * jzwemke@reedsport.k12.or.us

March 12, 2025

To: the family of Prashamsa Shrestha.

It is my immense pleasure to award Prashamsa the Superintendent's Award for the month of March. it
has been a true pleasure working with Prashamsa over the course of the school year and | have been
impressed with her growth through the entire school year. Prashamsa has responded to my guidance
and has become an excellent class leader. She shares strategies with her classmates to help them

become better students.

She is a very friendly person, and she is well-liked as a classmate. She is always trying to motivate her
classmates to do the right thing, and she leads by example.

Prashamsa is an excellent reader, and she has a hunger for reading. She enjoys talking about the books
she has read, and she is always asking about different book series. | sense an enormous amount of
sincerity in her questions and her interest in her studies has grown in leaps and bounds.

| look forward to watching her progress throughout the remainder of the school year and into her
future as a student. Prashamsa is a hard-working student, and | feel that with a constant focus on her
studies and her great attitude, she will be very successful in her future pursuits.

Sincerely,

Dan Vasgues

4t Grade Teacher






Highland Elementary

HOME OF THE HAWKS

Jon Zwemke, Elementary Principal & District Superintendent
541-271-3616 * jzwemke@reedsport.k12.or.us

March 12, 2025

To the parents of Kelly Foreman,

It brings me great joy to write this letter nominating Kelly Foreman as my Superintendent Award
winner for the 2024-2025 school year. There are so many amazing qualities about Kelly that make her
the perfect choice for the Superintendent Award. Kelly is more than deserving of this award and brings
so much joy to our 4th-grade classroom.

Kelly is a wonderful student. She comes in every morning with a positive attitude and ready to
learn. Kelly does not let any challenges that she may face during the school day stop her from trying her
hardest. She is always motivated to complete her work and do her best. The growth she has made this
year is remarkable and her positive can-do attitude plays a huge role in this.

Not only is Kelly a wonderful student but she is also an amazing friend. She goes out of her way
to make sure all students feel welcome in our classroom. In our classroom, we are a class family and
Kelly truly practices this idea every day. Her kindness spreads outside of our classroom and throughout
our school. She is always including people in games during recess, saying good morning to students and
staff in the morning, and making sure people feel safe and happy in the building.

| am so excited to see the amazing things Kelly does as she continues to grow. Kelly is already
doing wonderful things and is going to continue to do so in the future. | am blessed to have such a
remarkable student in my class. Thank you, Kelly, for being a kind, thoughtful, caring individual.

Love,

. Ratie

“Teach”






Reedsport Community Charter School

A community of learners preparing to meet the challenges of the future
Jerry Uhling, Principal * 541-271-2141 * jubling@reedsport.k12.or.us
2260 Longwood Drive * Reedsport, OR 97467 * www.reedsport.k12.or.us

-

March 12, 2025
To the family of Bowen White,
It is my pleasure to recommend Bowen for the March Superintendent Award.

Bowen has been a student of mine for many years, and it has been a privilege to watch him grow into the young
man he is today. This year, he has taken on the role of a student aide in my 7th-grade math class, but in reality, he
has become so much more—a mentor, a leader, and a role model for these younger students. When he helps
them with math, he doesn’t just point them to the answer; he patiently walks them through the process, ensuring
they fully understand how to solve each problem. He’ll even come up with challenge problems on the spot for
students who need an extra push, giving them the opportunity to test their skills and build confidence in their
abilities.

Beyond academics, Bowen has built meaningful connections with these students, making learning fun with his
perfect balance of humor, kindness, and patience. He has a playful rapport with them, and it’s clear they admire
and enjoy having him around. His actions show these students that learning isn’t just about getting the right
answer—it’s about effort, persistence, and growth. In fact, I've even had one student ask what grade they need to
be in to “be a student aide just like Bowen,” proving just how much they look up to him..

But what truly makes Bowen an outstanding role model isn’t just how he helps others—it’s how he leads by
example. He takes his academics seriously, often using his free time to work on coursework for his college math
class at Southwestern Oregon Community College or to finish up scholarship applications. At the same time, he
balances the demands of playing a sport every season, dedicating himself to improving his skills while staying on
top of his schoolwork. His work ethic, perseverance, and positive attitude set an example for our younger
students, showing them that success comes from dedication, commitment, and the willingness to put in the

effort.

I've had the privilege of teaching Bowen in 7th and 8th-grade math and again in high school geometry. I've also
had the honor of coaching him on our high school golf team since he was a freshman, watching him dedicate
himself to improving both his skills and his character. While Bowen would probably prefer | leave this part out, |
think it's important—like any teenager, he has made the occasional not-so-great choice. But what sets him apart
is his accountability. He has always taken full responsibility for his actions, learned from them, and come out
better because of it. That level of integrity speaks volumes about the kind of person he is becoming.

This fall, Bowen plans to take the next step in his journey by attending Oregon State University to study
mechanical engineering. | have no doubt that the same dedication, perseverance, and leadership he has shown
here in Reedsport will carry him far in his future career.

Bowen, | chose you for this award not just because of the role model you are in my classroom today, but because
of the hardworking, well-rounded, and resilient person you have become over the years. You embody exactly
what we hope for in our students—someone who works hard, learns from challenges, and positively impacts
those around them. You are the kind of student Reedsport is proud to send into the world, knowing you will carry
forward the values of dedication, responsibility, and leadership. | have no doubt that you will continue to make a

difference wherever you go.

Math Teacher






Reedsport Community Charter School

A community of learners preparing to meet the challenges of the future
Jerry Uhling, Principal * 541-271-2141 * juhling@reedsport.k12.or.us
r

2260 Longwood Drive * Reedsport, OR 97467 * www.reedsport.k12.0r.us

March 12, 2025 .
To the parents of Thomas Morgan,

It is my great pleasure to write this letter about why Thomas is a deserving recipient of the Superintendent’s
Award for the month of March 2025. | have known Thomas for a few years now, but only recently had the
opportunity to work with him in my own classroom. Since | began as the long-term substitute for Mrs. Molle’s
math classes in January, it has been a true privilege to work with him. | chose Thomas not just for his academic
abilities but for the positive attitude and impact he has on our classroom environment.

From day one, Thomas has shown an incredible commitment to learning. He comes into class every day fully
prepared and ready to engage with the lesson. | know that | can rely on Thomas to be one of few students who
start the warm-up without hesitation or prompting and even help those around him get started if they are
stuck. Thomas exhibits exemplary study skills. He takes exceptional notes and reviews them before asking for
help. This independent approach to learning speaks to his maturity and commitment, and it has helped him
build a solid foundation in math. Thomas isn’t afraid to ask questions and the vast majority of the questions he
asks are insightful and well thought out.

What’s even more impressive is his ability to stay on task and encourage others to do the same. Thomas
doesn’t just concentrate on completing his own work; he has made a tangible difference in the classroom by
supporting his peers in their work as well. Most notably, he has made an incredible difference with a peer who
often struggles to stay focused. He regularly checks in with this student, offering help with math problems or
kindly reminding them to stay engaged in the lesson, and the impact of this guidance has been evident in the
improvement of that student’s participation. Thomas approaches everything- other students, new concepts,
and class discussions- with an admirable amount of patience and grace. This is a quality | am beyond
appreciative of, and | know his classmates are as well.

Beyond his academic achievements, it's Thomas’ character that truly sets him apart. He is patient, respectful,
and always willing to help others. These qualities are not just apparent in my classroom, but everywhere he
goes. For instance, Thomas is a cadet teacher in Mr. Kimble’s classroom at Highland Elementary. | have heard
such incredible and positive things about his patience with the elementary students and his ability to form
positive and productive relationships with them. Thomas is a positive presence in any classroom, and | can tell
that he has made a lasting impact on both our classroom environment and the students around him. It’s a
pleasure to teach such a dedicated and kindhearted student.

| want to thank you for all the support and encouragement you have given Thomas. He is an absolute joy to
have in class, and | am so proud of the effort and positivity he brings every single day.

Warmest Regards,
THadison Ray

Math Teacher






Revenues:

Beginning Fund Balance
Property Taxes

Interest

Admissions

Fees - Sport Participation
Rentals

Contributions
Miscellaneous Revenue
County Schoo! Fund
HERT Tax

Intermediate Sources
State School Fund
Common School Fund
State Managed County Timber
Other State Grants

Federal Forest Fees

toan Receipts

tnterfund Transfers
TOTAL:

Expenditures:
Salaries

Benefits

Purchased Services
Supplies & Materials
Capital Outlay
Other

Transfers Out
SUB-TOTAL:

CONTINGENCY:
TOTAL:

PROJECTED ENDING FUND BALANCE
PROJECTED ENDING FUND BALANCE PERCENTAGE OF ACTUAL (FORECAST) REVENUE AT 6/30/2024

REEDSPORT SCHOOL DISTRICT 105

Year-to-Date Activity & Forecast

GENERAL FUND
For the period ending jan 31, 2025
ACTIVITY

Adopted YTD Actuals Actuals Forecast . Over/

Budget through Including through % Actual to {Under)

2024-2025 Current Month  Encumbrances  Encumbrances 6/30/2025 Budget Budget
500,000 - 433,292 433,292 433,292 0.00% (66,708)
2,605,000 11,430 2,556,547 2,567,977 2,567,977 0.44% (37,023)
100,000 7,378 102,949 110,326 110,326 7.38% 10,326
12,500 - 10,892 10,892 10,892 0.00% (1,608)

s - - - : 0.00% -
1,000 - 1,661 1,661 1,661 661
2,500 - 5,140 5,140 5,140 0.00% 2,640
125,000 58,384 178,615 236,999 236,999 46.71% 111,999

12,000 - 12,000 12,000 12,000 0.00% -
2,500 - 2,652 2,652 2,652 0.00% 152

70,000 - 70,000 70,000 70,000 0.00% -
6,286,389 1,077,802 4,779,880 5,857,682 5,857,682 17.15% (428,708)
82,000 - 78,203 78,203 78,203 0.00% (3,797)

7,500 - 7,500 7,500 7,500 0.00% -
2,500 - 5,125 5,125 5,125 2,625

60,000 - 60,000 60,000 60,000 0.00% -

- - - - - 0.00% -

- - - - - 0.00% -
9,868,889 1,154,993 8,304,456 9,459,449 9,459,449 11.70% (409,441)
3,473,487 68,512 3,247,754 3,316,266 3,316,266 1.97% (157,221)
2,232,757 39,392 1,956,593 1,995,985 1,995,985 1.76% (236,772)
2,381,921 41,066 2,613,172 2,654,238 2,654,238 1.72% 272,317

316,000 32,034 227,430 259,464 259,464 10.14% (56,536)
213,725 157,233 54,386 211,619 211,619 73.57% {2,106)
401,000 - 401,000 401,000 401,000 -
9,018,889 - 8,500,336 8,838,572 8,838,572 0.00% (180,318)
850,000 - - - -
9,868,889 - 8,500,336 8,838,572 8,838,572
620,877
7%




“IYALIV 51 33uejeq puny Sujuidag T,

£ |sz0z/0€/9 1% INNIATY (1S¥IIUO4) WNLIV 30 I9VINIDYIA IINVIVE ONNA ONIANI 03153f0Nd
- | ££8°029 |3aNVIVE QNN DNIGNI 93LI310Ud W
[ £86'688'¢ | 96b°GSS°E | €16'S25'T | 9£0°€88 8€9126 0T8'vv6 15L'918

8TE0E0T 7LS'8ER'8 T0L'YSS SbLT9 STH'E6S 975'08S SvSOvt 9£2'8EE 688'898'6
000°058 5 000°058

- 000'TOY 000°T0%
90T'Z 619'T1Z €92'T 599 §797 €908 £00'2T LET'S €ETLST STLETT
9€5°95 ¥9t'65C T6Z'ST 08t'9 ¥61°Z1 8/8'0T 908'92 182°SE ¥E0'ZE 000'9TE
[LTE2LT) BET'YS9'T STLETT €L5'T0T 1S5'SPT SBL'ZET £95'68 126'6Z 990'TY TZ6'T8E ¢
TLL'9ET S86'566'T 9LY'5ST €86'9ET 608'V9T S0€'79T 6€7'69T 08L'LET T6E'6E LSLTETT
122'LST 99Z'9TE"E 06'892 [ %444 595'262 ¥86'€82 116°287 5L8'TrT 715'89 L8V'ELY'S
4600 6’6516 ©61'688 09L°Z6¢T | 785'S92T | €58'VSS PSE'ZSS 865'895 €66'VST'T | 6888986

- 000’09 000’09
(5292 SZT's 0057 59T 005T

= 00S'L 00S'L
L6L'E £02'8L 00028
80L'8TY 789'258'S 815'8ES 8LS'BES 8L5'8ES BLS'8ES 8L5'BES 8/5'8ES T08°LL0T | 68€'987'9

00004 00004 000'0L

{zst) 759'C Tt 069 Q05T

- 0007T 000'2T
{666°TTT) 666952 160'9ST Y0LT 1%9 0021 96V €86y #8€'85 000'SZT
(ova'T) ovt's or9'e 05 0057
(199) 199°T 05 98 002 00€'T [14 000'T
809'T 263°0T 9EET w67 9.6 0Z5°E 9957 00521
{9ze'oT) 9z€'0TT Lbv'8T SE6'EL 868'S L96'% £81'9 915’8 BLE'L 000001
€70'LE LL6195T | zs0'001T TT6'Y0S TS6'STLT | 88T'S 7056 0E8'ST b 1T 0005097
20L"99 Z62'cEl WTEEY 1 000°00S

393png sjeloL Asenuer 12qQWa28g  1BQWIAON JELT N saquadas 1sn3ny Ang S20Z-20Z
0} a)ewps3/enlay ajewsy Jenay fendpy |enay |enay jenpy jeny ey 198png
aauasRylq /lenpy paadopy
Sz-uer
GNNd TYYINID

15e02104 73 Ay ajeqg-03-Jeap

SOT LOIY1SIa TOOHIS 140dSa3ay

ONT HINOW 1V YIAOANNYD
/3ONVIVE ANNS G3LVINILSI

'STUNLIGNI4XI WIO0L

ipajedosddeun g AouaBunuo)d

io sJaysued)

BY0

>mh_~=o |ende)
sjepale g sal|ddng
mwu_?_mw paseyaing

syyauag
sauejes
..n”wh:i:unku

“mm:Z“m>wx WIOoL
stajsuel| punyiaiul

sidjaoay ueoq

5994 uru._ou_ |eiapad

mEET aleis 2o

Jaquilf AJuno) paBeuely 21e3S
puny _oL__uw uowwoy

_u::"W_ jeoyas a1es

520.N05 S3elpawaiu

o Xey 1¥aH

pung _orsum Aunon
anuanay mLowcm__NUm_S_
mfo_usn_.:_._ou

i HEUEN
:o_umn_u_tmni Hodg - 5334
! SUOISSILPY

152493u|

meﬂa 1 AMadoid
aouejeg v:q& Buiuuidag
. iSanuanay

008
Q0L
Q09
00s
oov
ooe
00z
001

002s
0s1s
T08%
662¢
POTE
€0TE
TO1E
[shr44
6617
TotTZ
0661
X6t
TI61
orit
XTLT
XxST
XTTT
oars
# Wunony



L :abed

8¢ '¥#20C punjwuingdx3dyidi  podey Nd 8€:61:L GZ0Z/50/€0  -pajulld
19'029'82% a3and S3IVIAYES ONIaTINg ANN4 TVHINTD ¢
ANVJWOJ 110 NOSHVD
L12v9% SOILTTHLY WY3L S, HOHSVY 104 [ejol
L1268 S3AMddNS IT1IYNNSNOD HYINDIRHNOVHLXI HOIH JS/dr ANNd WVYUINIO #8042
00°60L$ S3ANddNS F19vNNSNOD HYTINORIHINIVYELXI HOIH dSdr ONN4 IVH3ANTD  2v0L2
SOILTTHLY Wv3L S HOHSYdH
£6°69% $3NA dIHSYIgNIN v3a0 Q3LYNDISIAANN aNN4 TYH3INIO 09042
dS3ayy
L6'BLLES WOO'NOZVINY 104 [EjOL
SAVIAY3S
€9 LS S3ANAdNS T1avNNSNOT-NON 1INIAN3LINIH34NS 40 301440 ANN4 IVH3INTID 0
22°062$ S31ddNS I19VINNSNOI-NON S3ADINYGES ONIQTING aNN4 TYH3INID 0
66°LL1S S3AINddNS F19YWNSNOD SAVIAMIAS SISATVNY SWILSAS NN TVEAN3D 0
SLZ6L'LS S3ddNS F1dYINNSNOD Z1-6 ‘NOILONYLSNI HOIH S ANN4 VY3INTD O
£0°86% S3NddNS 319YWNSNOD 91 ‘NOILONYLSNI AYVYWIAD GNNd TVH3INID o
8¢°8£6% S3ANddNS F1avWNNSNOD HYINJIILNOVHLXT HOIH YSAr GNN4 IVY3NID 0
£0°998% S3ANddNS A18YINNSNOD 8-L 'NOILONYLSNI HOIH ¥ ANN4IVH3IN3D O
99°vLLS SANddNsS I19vNNSNOD S3AVING3S HLTVIH ANN4 TVH3INTD 0
68'9% S3AITddNS I1GYINNSNOD S30IAY3S TvOsId ANNd TVd3INID 0
WOO'NOZVINY
25°0LLS S3ANddNS FT18vINNSNOD T4-6 ‘NOILONYLSNI HOIH dS AaNN4d TVYH3INTD  8669¢
0711 'vSN SYodIv
S3VNAE3S
00°216'eS 1NIWISHNGNITY NOILINL NOILONYLSNI 40 LINIFWIAOHdWNI ANNd IVH3INTD 26692
VdV1 ‘SWVaVY
00'vLS SNOIS ANV SJIHAOYL NOILOY 40} [ejot
00°2$ S31NddNS I19YINNSNOD 216 ‘NOILONYLSNI HOIH dS aNN4d TVHINTO  Lv0Le
00°2% S3AN4dNS I19vYNNSNOD 8- ‘NOILONYLSNI HOIH |r aONNd TVY3N39  LvoLe
SNOIS ANV S3IHJOd1 NOILLDY
Tunouy
123rgao NOILIONN4 aNNd #PsUd SweN Jway
aNNd TVY3IN3O 00L :pung
§¢0¢/8¢/c0 @)eg ol G20¢/10/20 o9jeq wod4 pund :pogyoday :euajud
§202-PZ0T ‘Med) |edsid

Moday Alewwing ainjipuadx3y

3oH3sid [ooyas Modspasy



4

:abegq

88°1L'¥202 punjwwngdxadwid:  poday Wd 8€61:2  S2OZ/SO/E0  Paluld
00'9L$ SIDIAMIS AHVLINYS S30IANTS oz_T._Sm aNNd TVHANTD 69042 M
! SHAUOM 2178Nd ALNNOD SYI19N0Q
262928 SIDIAYIS FJONYNIALNIVW/HIVATY Z1-6 'NOILONYLSNI HOIH ¥S GNNd TVHANTD  890£2 ‘
ONI ANVJINOD NOSATWNOQ
zLTL0'ss ANI STOIAYTS 1143NTE QIM-ISHIAIQ 10} [BI0L
0L°008$ 100d FONVENSNI Q3LYNDISIANN aNNd TVY3NTD 29022
20°2LL'v8 100d IONVHNSNI omEzw_wToz: aNN4 TYS83N3D 0
! ANI SFOIAYIS LIFANIE QHISHIAIG
pr'esLe SAM4dNS T1EVNNSNOD SETINE o) <.om§i<mm... aNNd TVHINID  £2022 ;
| "ONI 0OW3a
00'00€$ SI0IAYIS FONYNILNIVWAIIVAIY S30INN3S wz_r.__:m aNN4 TYHANID 22042
W D71 SHIHLO¥E ATTIVA
00°001$ $334 ANV S3na AV INORIENOVHLXT HOIH ¥S/r aNNE TVHINTD  120£2 _
JOOHIS HOIH 3TINVOD
05°98b% ONILVIH MOTd LHOJWOD 10} [B}OL
05'2.2$ SI0INY3S FONYNILNIVAIVLTY $30IAHYIS ONIaTING aNN4 TYHINTD 99022
00'¥12$ SIDIAYIS FJONYNILNIVWLIVAIY S30INYIS oz_ﬁo,__:m_ anNNd TVHANID 1002
| ONILYIH MO14 LHOAW0D
6¢°1L9% A1ddnS ANV d3dvd TW.LSVOD 104 [ejoL m
158 $3NddNS FTEVYIWNSNOD SIDIANIS ONIATING aNnd4 TYYaNIo 02042
80°9Z1$ $311ddNS F1EVWNSNOD SI0IAYIS ONIATING aNN4 TYHANTD 00022
AddNS ANV ¥3dvVd IVLSYOD
25°280°1$ 3ANOHdI3L $30IAEIS ONIGTING aNN4 TYHaIN3D 0 _
A1V
11'689'e$ IOVMIS ANV HALYM $32IAY3S ONIaTING ANN4 TVH3NIS 0
Ld0dSaITd 40 ALID
01'S62'0L$ ALIDINED3T3 $30IAY3S ONIa NG QONN3 WH3NTD D _
and NTOONIT IVYLNID
TUnouny |
103rd0 NOILONNA GNN4  #108YD aweN Jway
| aNNd vyanNao | 001 :puny
§T0T/82/20  deq@ oL puny :pog .._o%r gD

§202-P20C :1ed) |edsid

|
S202/10/20 ajn_ wouy

|

|

Hoday Alewwing wh_,.mu_vcwn_xm

10143810 [00Y9S Jodspasy



€

:abed 8€°1'¥202

punjuwngdx3dvidl  poday

Nd 8€61:L §202/50/€0  ‘paiuld

1171228 1H0dS 43IHJ0S 10} |Ejo]
6971L$ S3ANddNS I1aYWNSNOD Z1-6 ‘NOILONYLSNI HOIH US aNNd TVHANID L2022
Zy'902$ $31NddNS F1aYINNSNOD 216 ‘NOILONYLSNI HOIH ¥S AaNN4 TYE3INTO  ¥00.L2
140dS Y¥3HJ09
oo'6lecs ONI ALIYND3S 1SYOD Q109 404 [ejoL
0061218 S30IAYIAS FIONVNILNIVAWAIVLIS S3DIAH3S ONITTING aNNd TYH3INAD 28042
00'vZL$ INOHIAT3IL S3IDIANIS ONIATING aNN4d VHaIN3O 9202
00°088% SIADIAGIS IONVYNIALNIVIN/HIVLIY S3DIAN3S ONIATING ANNd TVH3AN3D 92042
DN ALINND3AS LSYOD a0
00°09% S3AJAYIS WO3T  SIDIAYIS NOILYINAT 40 Qavod aNNd TVHINTD L2022 .
"0'd NOSLYIFOY ‘NNYINTH "L13¥NYD
Sr'veL'L$ SIVINTY  S3IDIAYAS ONILVYIIMdNA/ONILNIEG ANNd TIVHANID 0
0D isN1| @ Yueg suszyd-isid
00°005% S30IAYAS IONVYNIALNIVIN/HIVAIY S3DIAYIS SISATYNY SWALSAS ANNd TVH3INIAD 20042
o771 uonanysuog @ ABojouyda] |led isii4
01°0£0'02$ 1and S30IAd3S ONITINgG ANNS TVE3INID 0
SYOT13dd3d
66°'8Cr$ Xv1 Tvy43d34 10} [ejol
20°'s€€S ALITEVIT I4vOIdINAOIL Q31VYNOIS3IANN aNN4 TYH3IAN3D 0
16°€6$ ALITIEVIT XVL Tvd33a34d Q41¥YNOISIANN ANN4 TVH3INTD 0
XV1vd3d3d
€8'8LL'v$ ANOHdT 1AL S3JIAM3S ONIATING aNN4 TYY3N3ID 0
1eN Jsed sejbnog
00°005'L2$ LO141810 I2NAH3S NOILYINAT SY19N0QA 104 [ejoL
S30ING3S
00°005°L$ HO3L/40dd Y1SNI-NON d3HLO0 SI0IAYTS SISATYNY SWILSAS aNNd WVHAN3D #2022
SADINYAS SADIAYIS
00°000°02% HO3L/40dd YLSNIFNON ¥3H10 LN3IANIINRIdNS 40 321440 aNNd TWVH3INIAD #2042
10141810 IDINGTS NOILYINAI SYI1DNO0J
junouwy
103rao NOILINNS aNN4d  #98YyD SUWEN JwWay
ANNd TV¥3INIO 004 -pund
§¢0¢/8¢/co ‘9jeq ol SC0Z/10/20 :9jeQ woly4 punj :Jog uoday :eudd

S202-P20C ‘lea, [edsid

Hoday Atewiwing ainjipuadxy

JM3sIg jooyas Modspasy



:abeg

14 9e'1L'v202 punjwwngdx3dyids  :Hodey Wd 8E'61:L  SZOZ/SO/L0 PAWMd
ﬁ om mmf_om_ MN
SA0IANIAS S30IAY3S
00'98€$ HO3L/408d HLSNI-NON ¥3HLO IN3ANILNRIANS 40 301440 aNN4 WHINID 20022
ﬁ as3 YNOIOIY pwm_?_._Eoz
00'52£$ STIIANVSINA  HMYINIIHHNOVHLXE HOIH HSAP aNN4 VHaNTD  €€022 |
W 700HDS HOIH N8 HLYON
00°000'7$ SIOINYIS LIANY  SIOMYIS NOLLYONGS 40 Qvos ANN4 IWHINID  $2022 “
W 0D ' UOSPIAEQ JAUNSN
S30IAN3S _
00°Zees AINJWISHUNENIZY NOILINL  NOLLONALSNI 40 INJWIAOUJNI aNNd WYINID  LeoLe |
| VHANYS ‘A44NA0W
STOIAMIS ,
00°020'}$ INIWISHUNAWIRY NOILINL  NOILOMALSNI 40 LNFWIAOUWI aNN4 VHINTD 90022
ATTEN MO
68'16¥'25¢$ NOILYLHOJSNVL SIMTT 404 [e30L
NOILVLHOJSNVHL i
61'620'05% INZANLS F19vSHNanIFy NOILV.LHOGSNV3L INJANLS aNN4 YHINTD 0
3L :
LIVMWAILOV-NOILY LHOJSNYHL :
99°25¥'2$ SWITHNON NOLLY.LMOdSNYYL LNIANLS aNnd vHaNIs o
NOILY.LHOJSNYHL SIMAT
Sv'ozys FHVYMAHVYH 30V 3I0-13N 10} [E10L
60°¥¥$ SAMddNS F19YWNSNOD S30IAYIS ONIATING ANNd TYHINID 68042
oe°L1Es S3NddNS I19YINNSNOD S30IAN3S ozm_m:_:m aNN4 WHaN3D©  €20/2
z1es S3ANddNS I1GVIWNSNOD S3I0IAN3S ONIQTING aNN4 WHINTD  0£022
6268 S3NddNS T1EYWNSNOD S30IAN3S ONIATING aNN4 TVHINTD 60022
W JYMAHVH 30V 33013
65'LLLS STVINTY Z1-6 ‘NOILONYLSNI HOIH ¥S aNN4 TWYINID 62022 _
304N0S é__Ew:oz_
68°902$ HIONIVHD 10} [8joL
S9v$ SAMddNS J1IVWNSNOD S30IA¥3S ONIQTING aNN4 WHAN3D 22022
¥2'202$ $3ddNS I19VWNSNOD S3ADIANIS ozﬂ_n:_:m aNN4 YH3NTO  820£2
YIONIVHO
, ,
G§€0¢/8¢/c0 ‘@jegol §202/10/20 nwjn_ wou4 pund :MoS§ tonav_ H-TTT) [TEg)

§202-pT0T :leoA fedsly

Modey Alewwng m.i,:u:onxm

1oM)sI@ Jooyods Modspaay



:afbed

8€'L'¥202 punjuwnsdx3idyids  poday Wd 8€:6L:L  SZ0DZ/SO/E0  pPajuld
31V1S 40 AHV1IHO3S
05'268$ FAYMLA0S HILNdWOD SADIAYIAS SISATYNY SWALSAS aNNd WH3AN3D 16042
071 ONINYYIT OIdYNIOS
00°06€°L$ IYYMLAOS YILNDWOD SIDIAYIS SISATYNY SWILSAS ANNd WHAN3D 22042
SIIDOTONHIAL HOLDVYY
05'209'9% AdVYHIHL 3€vD0Ud 40} [EjoL
S3DINYTS avsIa
00'%22'2$ HOALU/H0¥d TYNOILONYLSNI  HLIM SIN3ANLS/NOOY 30YN0S3Y ONN4 VHAN3D 92042
SIDINGIS avsia
05'pS1'Z$ HO3L/Z40¥Ud TYNOILONYLSNI  HLIM SINIANLS/WOOY F0dN0S3IY aNNd TYHINID 62022
SIDINYIS avsia
00'722'2$ HO3L/40%d IYNOILONYLSNI  H1IM SLINIANLS/NOOY IDHNOSIY aNNd WH3NAD  ZLoLe
AdV¥IHL F8vD0ud
00°0S.'L$ g £0¥ SYIASIVOL GaLYNDIS3ANN AaNNd TYHaNID  €90£2
ONI 'STDIAYIS NV 1d AYISNId
PLeess SILOO VHLXT  SIDIAYTS ONILYIIT4NA/ONILNINA aNNd TvHaNID L1022
NOILYWOLNY 321440 21410vd
£9'68l$ SO VilLX3  SIVIAYIAS ONILYIINSNA/ONILNIEG ONNd TWH3IN39 0
39V1S0d- 321440 1dIovd
v2.'981% INNIAIY LNIWLHVLIA NODIHO 40} [EjOL
60°¥Z$ XV1 INJWAOTAWANN J31YNOISIANN aNN4 TVH3INTD o
S9'Z01L$ ALITIEVI XYL 3LVLS Q3LYNSISIANN aNNd TVH3INID 0
ANN3AIY INIWLHVEIA NODTHO
88'802'C$ $3NQa v Q3aLYNDIS3ANN ONN4 WYIN3AD 29042
dIHSYIgWaW V30
0Z'900°'1$ $3na vao Q3LVYNOISIANN aNNd TvYaN3ID 19022
vao
00°s¢L$ S334 ANY S3NA HYINDIHHENIVYHLXT HOIH YS/AEr aNNd TVY3INTD 06042
LOIYLSIA TOOHIS IDARPIVO
ﬂﬂw&.@ SIADIANTIS FONYNILNIVW/ VLIS SAJIAYIS ONIGTING ANNd WHINID 80022
L 153rgao0 NOILONNA aNNd  #1994D aweN Jway
AaNN4d TvyaN3o 00} :pung
§¢0¢/8¢/C0 :9jeg ol G20¢/10/20 :9jeq w4 pun4 :pog poday :eusyud

SZ0Z-PZ0Z :JedA [edsld

Hoday Alewwng ainjipuadxgy

3013SIQ |00y 9S Jodspasy



:abed

§E'L V20T punJwwngd:advids  3i0doy Wd 8E:6LL  S202/50/0 Palubd
!
| IHIHS “TIVM
00'522$ SIIIANYSIN  UVINORINNOVALXT HOIH HS/AIr ONN4 TVHINID  +60.2 |
T00HOS HOIH 1H0daIvM
o1 ¥5LT$ SQ¥VO LIGIMO YNVE SN 404 [ej0L
S30IAN3S
06'26¢$ LOLSIA 40 LNO—TAAVYL AINIANZLNININS 30 301440 aNNA TVHINTD 0
52'959% 1ORILSIA 40 INO~T3AVHL  SIOIAYIS TWIONIdd 40 301440 aNN4 VN9 0
(00'0248) 10MISIA 40 LNO~TIAVEL  HVINOIMUNIVYLYA HOIH S7r N4 WHEN3D 0
002618 S334ANVSINA  SIOIANIS WIONId 40 301440 NN TVHENID 0
vr'zzes SIIAANVSINA  AYINORIMNOVHLXE HOIH S/r NN TVHINID 0
OIS
2ehL8 $3I1ddNS FTEVANSNOD INIANTLNINEANS 40 301430 aNn4 WHENED 0
8.'857'18 S3ddNS TIEVWNSNOD  HYINORINOVHLYE _._w__._TmE_. NN TYNENTD 0
16'181$ $31ddNS FTEVANSNOO  SIIAY3S NOILYONGT 40 Qv aNN4 TVHEN3D 0
| SQ¥VO LIA3¥0 YINvE SN
00'525$ FONVANSNI 31T VHLINAS QALYNOISIANN ONN4 TRENZD 59022
| ‘00 JONVANSNI 341 YHLINAS
_ SFOINNIS ﬁ |
00'001°1$ HOZL/A0Hd HISNFNON MIHLIO  ¥VINORIMNOVHLYE HOIH ¥/ ONN4 WHENTD 81022 |
STVIOI440 TIVELOO OMS
SIOIANIS |
00'08L'e$ HOAL/A0MA HISNINON JFHIO  UVINOIINNOVHLXA HOIH HSAir NN TVHINTD  ££022 _
| NSSV STv0I440 TIVELINSVE OMS
00'102'28 STOIAYIS AUVLINVS SI0IANES ONITTING aNN4 WHENZD 0 |
| O 30IANIS AUVLINVS NITUIHLNS
00'0¥0'p$ NOLLINL NOILYONa3 m>:<2Tmh_< aNN4 TVHENTD 98022
| 393TI00 WINOD HO N¥ZHLNOS/D00S
00'002'7$ VSL 1I43N38 ALIINOSS G3LYNOISIANN ONNA TVHINZO  $9022 |
ﬁ L133IN38 ALRINOIS
00'05¥$ 334 NV $3nd S30IAY3S YOS NN TAENID 61042 |
e 103rgdo NOILONNA aNNd #0340 mUEmZ Hwsy
aNNd VN3N | 001 _pung
5202/82/c0  ‘ejea oL 5202/40/20 pun4 1Mog Modoy repelO

SZ0ZT-PTOZ ‘JeeA |edsty

“oja wol4

Joday Arewwing w._%__u:waxm

JouIsIa j100Yos Modspasy



L

:abed

8€°1$202 punjuwwngdx3dwidl  uodsy Wd 8e:61:L  SZ0Z/S0/E0 pajund
61°289'7% SNIM¥3d VD 10j jelol
62'€82'C% $31NddNS IGvNNSNOD Z1-6 'NOILONYLSNI HOIH US SNY3d VD 0
SAYVD 113342 MNvE SN
00'66€$ S3ANddNS I1GVNNSNOD Z1-6 ‘NOILONYLSNI HOIH S SNIMYIAd THvVD 0
WOO'NOZVINY
TUNowy
123rgao NOILONNA aNnNd  #1o8YD SWeN Jway
SNIMY3d 18V 0Zz :pungd
Ze17969% vi 3L 404 [2i0)
00'05.% S3ANddNS I1GVNNSNOD 1370L VI2LL €102
121d1S1A TO0HDS 130dsq3ad
E'r1LZ$ S3NddNS I1aVINSNOD 1 3L VITILL 0
WOQ NOZVINY
FULEDY
103rdo NOILONNS ANNd  #08YD SWEeN Juay
VI 31LL 9kz :pund
ze09te'0L2$ ANNd TvH3IN3TO 10} [ej0l
2e048 NOr "IMNIMZ 104 [ejoL
SADANIS
00'95% 10191810 30 LNO-13AVYHL INIANILNIY3LNS 40 301440 aNN4 TYY3aNTD 28022
SERIYES
LS S3Nd4NS I1avNNSNOD 1NIANILNRITANS 40 301440 ONN4 TYdaNID  0¥0L2
NOPM ‘IMWIMZ
S3IDIAYAS
S'987% HO3L/404d Y1SNIFNON ¥3HLO S30IAY3AS ONIQTING ANN4d WH3INID 0
ANVANOD HOLVYNIWYILX3 NH31STIM
¥£°105% NVI¥G ‘SLLVYM 10} [ejoL
91ZYES L1o14481a 40 1NO-13AVHL HYTNO-ENOYHLXI HOIH dsrdr aNNd WHINTD 08022
8,'651% 12141S1ad 40 LNO~-13AVHL HYINDIAUNOVHELXT HOIH dS/dr aNNd TVYaN3o 21022
NVI¥E ‘SLLVM
¥5'96$ LOIMLSIA 40 LNO--13AVYL $3DIAYIS TVdIONIYd 40 301440 ANN4 TVH3INTIO  9L0/2
TUNoIy
103rg0 NOILONNA aNN4d  #8yD awieN Jway
aNN4 TVH3N3DO 001 ‘pung
§20¢/8¢/co 9jeq ol §20¢/10/20 :9jeQq woiyg pund :Jogyodey :euaydd
§Z02-b20Z :1edA |eds|d

Hoday Alewwung ainjipuadxg

Jou3sIq Jooyos Jodspaay



STOC-P20Z :4edA |edsly

8 :obeg 8€'L'¥20Z punJwwngdxadvidi  podey Wd 8E6L:L  GZ0ZIGO/E0 PaWId
L5'6HS VI¥3134v9~0004 S30IAN3S Too“_ JOIAY3S Q004 2€04Z
00'0$ S3riddns T18YWNSNOD $30IA¥3S 0004 30IAN3S Q004 2€042 |
| SLIMAVIN SAVHON
Z1opss $31ddNS T1EYWNSNOD SFOINMIS 0004 J0IAY3S 004 8804Z |
dNOYD a004 WL'T
6°929% SANTYVE AWV ZNv4 10} [e10L
L9VILS VRIA134v0-0004 SF0INES 000 J0IAN3S Q004 98022
ST'00LS VI¥3134v0--0004 wmo_>~_mwﬁooon_ 30IAN3S 000 02022
05°€42$ VI¥3134v¥9-0004 S3OIANIS 004 30IANIS 004 §Z0.Z
258918 VRIZLIAVO-0004 S30IAY3S 4004 30IA¥3S 0004 €002
SARDIVE ANV ZNV
¥5'89G$ $3NddNS I1YWNSNOD S3OIAYES 4004 30IAY3S Q004 58042 _
ATddNS ANV ¥3dvd TYLSVOD
88'89$ NOO'NOZYINY 10} [)0L
09'029% $3NddNS J1EYWNSNOI-NON $30IA¥3S,0004 301A3S 4004 0
|
8THLS $3MNddNS IEVWNSNOD $30IAYIS Q004 J0IAY3S Q004 0
7 OO NOZYINY
Tnouy ]
103rg0 zo:Vbz:."_ aNNd #94d slien Jwey
39IAN3S 0004 g6z :pung
00°LI¥$ NOILVANNOS INIWHOINS ONA3 LY0dSaITy 10} [e0L
10141810 NOILYANNO4
00'ZLY$ 40 1NO T3AVAL - INIANLS 951 ‘NOILONYLSNI AMYWIMd  LNIWHOINNT ONa3 140dSd3qd 0
SQ¥YO LIa340 YNvE SN
TRoUny !
103rg0 NOLLONNA aNnd  #eyd oweN Jway
NOLLVONNO4 LNSWHORINS Ona3 L¥04sa3ay 2.z pung
00°005°12$ O0HOS ¥OOALNO 40} [e10L
00'005'12$ 13AVHL ¥3HLO 9 ‘NOILONYLSNI AUVIIdd JOOHDS HOOALNO 66692
f NOILYIDOSSY QOOMYIHLNT dWYD
TURoU i ;
193rgo NOLLONNA aNnd #1syd SN Jwey
7 JO0HOS ¥O0ALNO ' ggz :punyg
) — !
G20¢/8¢/c0 :9jeq o) .ojn_ ol pund :jJog toncw_ =TT FTg)

Hoday Aiewwng m._:“:_u:mnxm

Jo13sI |00Yy9S Hodspasy



6

-efed 8¢'1'20Z

punjwuwngdx3dwidi  poday Wd 8E6LL  §20Z/S0/S0  pajuud
42°88¢°61L$ A2IAMIS QOO0 10} [ejoL
¥8'8v2$ $3IddNS I18YNNSNOD S3ADIAYIS A0S A0IAY3S QOO0  180L2
SNOILNTOS dOM
A XA A DNI SA004 SN 40} [ej0L
Sr'oLgS YI¥3134v0--a004 $321AY3S Q004 I0IAY3AS 4O0d  £6042
69'cee’'L$ Yid3134v0-0004 $321AY3S Q004 IDIAY3S GO0 62042
82°L.5% vI¥3134v0-a004 $30INY3S Q004 ADIAY3S 4004  6£0.2
ONI 8004 SN
SO'6LLS $301AY3S JONYNILNIVIN/HIVAIY S3IVIAYIS A004 I0IANIS 4O0d 0
SQuYD LIA34¥0 MNvE SN
15°228'e$ ONI 00 S1ONA0Yd AYIVYA YNOJWN 10} [elo]
9l'she' LS vid3134v0--a004 S3DIAYIS 4004 ADIAYIS 4004 26042
20'760°LS VI¥3134v0-a004 $3I0IAY3S A0CA ADIAYIS 4004 82042
12'989% VI¥3134v0-0004 S3A0IA¥3S 004 IDIAYIS 4004 820.2
Z1°208% vI¥3134vD-a004 $30IAY3S Q004 J2IAYIS G004 51042
ONI 00 SLONAO¥ ANIVA YNOdNN
60°685'9% ONI 'GNY1LHOd OOSAS 40} [el0L
60°585'9% vI¥3134v0-a004 $301AY3S 4004 A01AY3S Q004 0
00°0$ S3ddNS I1avYNNSNOD $30IAY3S Q004 3DIAY3S Q004 0
ONI ‘ONVILYOd OOSAS
00'¥9% $334 ANV $3ana $32IAY3S AOOoA J0IAY3S AOO4 #1022
NOILYIDOSSY NOILIYLNAN TO0HDS
59'892'¢$ OT1 “T13HS 3HL 40 1NO 404 [ej0L
§8°90Z$ S3NddNS A1GYNNSNOD $301AY3S Q004 ADIAY3IS Q004 §L0.2
08'L90'E$ SIAAINS I1VWNSNOD $3DIAY3S Q004 ADIAYIS 4004  010.2
277 T13HS IHL 40 LNO
00'S0b$ 12111814 40 LNO—T3AVHL $301AY3S 4004 IDIAYIS GO0 60022
NOILYIDOSSY NOILIYLAN TOOHOS NOOIHO
15°61% SLINYYIN SAYMOW 10} [Ejo)

§20¢/8¢/20 :ajeq ol G¢0e/L0/20

STOZ-PZ0C :1ed, feastd

:a)eq wol4

pung :uog uoday :euajid
Hoday Alewwing ainjipuadxy

3913s1@ [00Y9S Modspesy



:abeq

oL 8€°L¥20Z punjuwuwngdxjdyids  :poday Wd 8€61:L  SZOZ/SO/E0 P3N
66'vPSvS anNn4d LSNYL B dIHSHYIOHDS 104 [BlOL
66'v62% NOILINL Z1-6 ‘NOLLONYLSNI IJ_: us ANN4 1SNYL ® dIHSHYIOHDS 0
W SAYYO LIA340 MNvE SN
| ,
00052'v$ NOILINL Z1-6 ‘NOILONYLSNI j_x s AGNN4 1SNYL ? dIHSAYTIOHDS  $£0.2 ‘
| JLNLILSNI TWOINHOIL AMMId
TUNoUNy ﬁ 4
103rg0 NOLLONNA aNNd #esud alweN Hway
! QGNNd LSNYL 2 dIHSUVIOHDS 0§, :pund
6+°98¢£'0Z$ LNIWIAOYAININOILONYLSNOD TV1idyD 40} jejoL W
—— f
$30IAY3S LNIWIACHIWINOILONHLSNOD
61'98£'02% NOLLISINDOV SONIQTING  AOHJWINOILDNYLSNOD ONIGING IVLAYD  £8042
W QL1 S1O3LIHOYY NOYLSHIA0S
JUnoLny 7 A
103rdo NOILONNA aNnd $ioeayd slueN Jway
LNIWIAOUdNI/NOLLONHLSNOD TVLIdVD oLy :pund
19'€9Z'¢$ aNNd AQOd LN3ANLs 10} [ejol
29've6$ SAHVD L1310 MNVE SN 404 [ejo)
96'922$ S$3ANddNS A1avNNSNOD Z1-6 'NOILDONYHLSNI :mw_x s aNN4 AQOd IN3ANLS 0
ZL°0818 S317ddNS I1aYNNSNOD HYINOIHENDVHLXE HOIH HSAr aNN4 AQOd IN3ANLS 0
00's2L$ S3ANddNS I1GvVWNNSNOD 8-2 ‘'NOILONYLSNI HOIH ¥r aNNn4d AJOd INJanLs o
SAHVD LIA3¥0 MNvE SN
86'82.'2$ WO NOZVINY 10} |ejoL
v1°60€'L$ $3NddNS 1aYWNSNOD ZL-6 ‘NOILONYLSNI Im,u_: s AaNNd AQOd IN3ANLS ©
o9z SANdNS ITVYINNSNOD HYINDIHENOYHELXA HOIH HSr aNNd AQOd IN3ANLS ©
SYE6e'LS $3NddNS 31avWNSNOD 8-2 ‘NOILONALSNI HOIH ¥r aNN4 AQod IN3anis o
|
| WNOONOZYIWY
unowly | A
103rg0 NOILONNA aNnd #49yYd alueN jway
7 aNNJ AQOS IN3ANLS | 667 :pung
W |
§20¢/8¢/¢0 9jegol G§202/10/20 "ojn_ woig pungd :Jo§ tonow_ {elRD
,
5202-vZ0Z :leeA |edsid m Joday Alewwing w._sw__u:wnxm
|

1ou3s1Q Jooyog Hodspaay



A :abed

88°L'¥202 punjuungdx3dvids  poday Wd 88161  §2Z0Z/S0/EQ POl
yodey jo pug

66'7rS've ANN3 1SNYL ? dIHSYVIOHOS 0S5L

69'98€'02$ JUdWINOILIONYLSNOD TvLidvd [1]84

19'c92'c$ ANNd AQOQ LN3ANLS 662

12°'88E'61$ 3DIAY3IS 004 862

00°LLYS NIWHOIMNI ONA3 180483033y cle

00°005°12% TOOHJS §00alLNo 85¢

62'289'2% SNIMY3d VD oce

cev96$ i 3TLL =174

zeo9e'oLzs ANN4 TVYHINID 00l

ANN4 TYH3NID 40§ QNN 104 deday

58°205'€92$ ejo) puers

§¢02/8¢/c0 -9jeq ol 620¢/10/20 -8jeQg wold pung :uog Moday :euaju)

S20T-ve0T ‘Jea) |edsid

Hoday Atewwng ainjipuadx3y

Josig [ooyss podspasy






Reedsport School District #105
Reedsport, Oregon

Intrafund Transfer
RESOLUTION No. 02-24-25
March 12, 2025

WHEREAS, the Reedsport School District Board of Directors previously approved a budget for the 2024-
2025 fiscal year;

WHEREAS, Oregon Local Budget Law, OAR 150-294.450(3)(2), provides that appropriations can be
transferred within a fund from an existing appropriation to another existing appropriation;

WHEREAS, the amount of appropriations in certain categories are not sufficient to cover actual expenditures
in those categories, but total appropriations are sufficient to allow an appropriations transfer;

THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the Reedsport School Board hereby transfers budget appropriations
for the 2024-2025 year as follows:

FUND 100 - GENERAL FUND

Existing Change Adjusted
Major Function 1000 $ 5,052,154.00 $ (110,000.00) $ 4942,154.00

$ 5,052,154.00 $ (110,000.00) $ 4,942,154.00
FUND 200 - FUND

Existing Change Adjusted
Major Function 3000 $  666,555.00 $ 60,000.00 $  726,555.00

$ 666,555.00 $ 60,000.00 $  726,555.00
FUND 400 - FUND

Existing Change Adjusted
Major Function 4000 $ 500,000.00 $ 50,000.00 $  550.000.00

$ 500,000.00 $ 50,000.00 $  550,000.00

The above resolution statements were approved and declared adopted on March 12, 2025

Board Chair Superintendent






0 0 0 0 evs | 2zvs | ves | sevs | 2ss | o0ss | #¥s | | siejol jooyss
0 0 0 0 (774 862 §SZ 652 652 192 092 1eyo1 YBiH 1S/
8¢ 6€ (0} 4 4 4 474 [4 4 o¢ ZL
(A4 4% 144 194 [4A 72 1474 or 11’
I I L v Ly 0S 0S 0l
v e o¢ o€ o€ 8¢ I 6
144 194 (A4 1747 14 15174 Sy 8
0S 0S Ly or Ly I o L
0 0 0 0 88¢ v8¢ 6.2 682 £62 gLE v82 jejol Aigyuowaly
Ly Ly o Ly Ly 6 6 9
014 (0) 4 JA> 6¢ 6¢ Ly YA S
£ v ey v e 1S oy v
e e g oy L 6¥ 6 €
8¢ FA 8¢ 8¢ 6¢ (A4 15174 4
6 I oF 8¢ 8¢ e ot I
8¢ 8¢ L€ 6 oy 6E 8¢ Y
G2/SLI9 GqeZIL9 L TAL T SelLiy gciLie qeiLie Qe veiviey | veivivk | veiliol ve/Li6 [oA9T] dpeID
G20¢Z-¥20¢c

|[9AST dpeln) AQ slaquunN jJuswijolug Juapnis
JoulsIg j100yoS Hodspasy







IIL

VI

Reedsport School District 105

EXECUTIVE SESSION & MONTHLY SCHOOL BOARD MEETING

MINUTES
Wednesday, February 12, 2025

CALL EXECUTIVE SESSION TO ORDER @ 4:30 PM

ORS 192.660 (2) The governing body of a public body may hold an executive session: (i) to review
and evaluate the employment-related performance of the chief executive officer or any member
who does not request an open hearing.

ORS 192.660 (6) The law states that “no executive session may be

held for the purpose of taking any final action or making any final decision” However, there are
two exceptions: ORS 332.061 (1) (a) The expulsion of a student.

Executive Sessions are NOT public meetings.

A. No vote was taken during the Executive Session as per Public Meeting Law.

B. The parent did not wish to appeal the Expulsion Decision, and the board affirmed the decision

of the Expulsion Hearings Officer.
C. The board presented Mr. Zwemke with his annual review. The board agreed to extend Mr.
Zwembke’s contract for one year. The vote to approve this will be added to the Action items.

ADJOURN EXECUTIVE SESSION @ 5:18 PM

CALL REGULAR SESSION TO ORDER @ 5:30 PM

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

ESTABLISH A QUORUM
A. Board Members: Robert Morin, Jack Dailey, Bonnie Booher, Carey Jones and Carrie Oldright.

District Employees: Jon Zwemke, Jerry Uhling, Missy Watts, Robin Haddock, Sharmen Tipton.
South Coast ESD Business Department: Josh Cook.

CHANGES TO THE AGENDA _
A. Carey Jones, Board Chair, requested a change to the agenda by removing the following:

X. CONSENT AGENDA
F. Accept donations to purchase Personalized Softball Uniforms = Total $1,750.00

1. Britney McNew & Michelle Fraley = $500.00
Jeremy’s Automotive = $500.00

Jackson & Jackson = $400.00

Pizza To Go = $200.00

Sol De Mexico = $150.00

i wnN

Reedsport School District 105 Board Meeting Minutes 02/12/25 Page 1|6



B. Carey Jones, Board Chair, requested an addition to the agenda by adding the following:

Xl. ACTION
D. Approve Superintendent Contract as discussed in Executive Session.

VII. ACCOLADES
A. January Superintendent Award
1. Karina Arrington, 5t Grade / Joshua Kimble, 5th Grade Teacher
2. Adelynn Jone, 5" Grade / Alexia Rodriguez, 5* Grade Teacher
a. This award will be postponed to the March board meeting
3. Rainy Taylor, 12t Grade / Lynn Lorenzen, Alternative Education Teacher
a. This award will be postponed to the March board meeting
4. Danny Stemper, / Misty McKenna, Special Education Teacher
B. February Superintendent Award
1. Zane Graham, 1% Grade / Connie Coffman, 1% Grade Teacher
2. Shawn Carlezon, 1%t Grade / Amber Foster, 1% Grade Teacher
3. Lenora Leiby, 10" Grade / Brad Adams, Science Teacher
4. Trinity Jackson, 12 Grade / Tom Wright, Science Teacher
a. This award will be postponed to the March board meeting

VIII. COMMUNITY COMMENTS
Individuals may present a Community Comment to the Board on agenda items. Please note on the
sign-in sheet which item you wish to address and fill out a Community Comment card at the sign-in
table. You are limited to no more than three (3) minutes. You may address the Board on a topic
NOT on the agenda if it does NOT pertain to a complaint against a staff member. However, the
Board reserves the right to refer the matter to the administration.

Anyone unable to attend a board meeting in person may submit Community Comments in hard
copy or email to the Board Secretary. Community Comments received by 3:00 PM on the day of
the meeting will be included in the meeting. Any comment received after 3:00 PM will be saved
for the next regularly scheduled board meeting. Submit Comments to Reedsport School District
address: 100 Ranch Road Reedsport, OR 97467 or via email: stipton@reedsport.k12.0r.us

IX. REPORTS
A. ARE President’s Quarterly Report — Tara Adams, Certified Union President

1. Julee Noel presented the board with a written report from ARE as Tara Adams is out sick.
B. ARESP President’s Quarterly Report — Carrie Zubek, Classified Union President
1. Carrie Zubek read a report regarding the ARESP union. They are grateful for the
substantial changes and improved morale at the elementary school since Mr. Zwemke and
Mrs. Watts began leading this school year.

Reedsport School District 105 Board Meeting Minutes 02/12/25 Page 2|6



C. Assistant Business Manager — Josh Cook, South Coast ESD

1. Interms of our expenditure, the district has purchased services as well as supplies and
materials showed a decrease of approximately ($600,000.00) in the amount spent year-
to-date.

2. March 2™ is the deadline for ODE to provide updated State School Fund estimations. We
hope to have an accurate number at that time.

3. Following up on a question the board had last month about if the Rural Schools Bill had
passed. Secure Rural Schools and Community Self-Determination Act of 2000 was allowed
to expire. This was the Federal Forest Fees we had received in the past. The last three
years we have received $66,000, $61,000 and $67,000. We are anticipating this year’s
payout to be a similar amount but do not have an estimated date for that report yet. It is
anticipated that the 24/25 will be the last year the district will be awarded money from
that bill.

4. The proposed Budget Committee Calendar will need to be approved in Action items.

D. Superintendent Report —Jon Zwemke, Elementary Principal & Superintendent

1. Mr. Zwemke read a report from our Food Service Director, Thomas Kyelberg.

a. Our work with the Farm to School grants yielded an additional $18,125 from last year
which allowed us to work with local producers such as Fishpatrick, Estill Blueberries,
and Brossi Farms.

b. ODE Surplus site provides larger districts with too much inventory the opportunity to
make that surplus available to smaller districts. We never had the administration
needed to utilize this program until we brought on our Food Service Director. By
keeping a close eye on these postings, we have been able to acquire over $36,318 in
surplus and the only cost to the district is a small shipping fee.

c. We have also had an increase in participation for our daily meals and Summer Food
Program which has increased our reimbursement in the amount of $18,834. Also,
during that time, our food expenses have been reduced by $16,922.

d. We are grateful for the hard work of our Food Service Department and the knowledge
and experience we now have in our Food Service Director.

2. Principal’s Present Measure of Academic Progress (MAP) Testing Data
a. This testing is used to develop evidence-based tools to bring students up to grade

level standards.

b. The elementary school has seen improvement from Winter 2023 until Winter 2025
which showed a double-digit improvement in all three areas of evaluation. Math
improved by 11%, Language Usage improved by 17%, and Reading improved by 14%.

c. Also, 55 elementary students from kindergarten through 6th grade met their “goals”
and were awarded a free book from the book vending machine.

Reedsport School District 105 Board Meeting Minutes 02/12/25 Page 3|6



d. The Jr./Sr. High School has seen improvement from Winter 2023 until Winter 2025,
which showed a double-digit improvement in all three areas of evaluation. Math
improved by 12%, Language Usage improved by 12%, and Reading improved by 13%.

3. School Calendar change for Bubsfest on Tuesday, April 29, 2025. School will be released at

1:00 PM so our students, staff and families are free to participate in this special event.

4. ALICE Training March 7, 2025

a. ALICE (Alert, Lockdown, Inform, Counter, Evacuate) and “I Love You Guys” are both
active shooter response training programs. Reedsport PD has used and trained our
staff in ALICE training. The Douglas County Sherrif have introduced “I Love You Guys”
and that is the program that will be utilized by agencies outside of Reedsport. Districts
north and south of us use the ALICE program. Districts to the east are falling in line
with the Sherrif’s department and using the “I Love You Guys” program. We need our
staff, students and families to have a clear understanding of the verbiage that will be
used so when we communicate it is timely, accurate and easily understood by all.

X. CONSENT AGENDA
Actions that are routine or usually call for no discussion, such as approving minutes of previous
meetings, acceptance of donations, and similar actions, are often handled togetherinone vote by
the Board.

A. Approve Board Minutes for December 10, 2024.
B. Approve Board Minutes for January 8, 2025.
C. Approve 2025-26 Licensed Personnel
D. Approved Certified/Administrator Hire:
1. Robin Haddock, 0.4 Elementary SpEd Teacher / 0.6 District SpEd Director
E. Approve Certified/Administrator Resignation/Retirement:
1. Connie Coffman, 1% Grade Teacher, Retiring as of 06/13/25

6. The Board thanks those who donated to purchase new, personalized softball uniforms.
Unfortunately, the district is not able to accept this donation as there is no way to reuse
personalized uniforms. Uniforms are on a purchasing rotation so every sport has the same
opportunity for new uniforms in order to maintain equity. The board appreciates the
willingness of these donators to support our district and our student athletes. -

G. Accept donation from Boosters for half the subscription cost of Hudl which provides tools for

Reedsport School District 105 Board Meeting Minutes 02/12/25 Page 4|6



coaches and athletes to review game footage and improve team play = $4,250.00

H. Robert Morin made a motion to accept the consent agenda as presented, including items A.
through E. and G. Jack Dailey seconded. Vote: Yes 5 (Robert Morin, Jack Dailey, Bonnie
Booher, Carey Jones and Carrie Oldright), No 0. Approved.

XI. ACTION
A. Approved Budget Committee Calendar

1. Carrie Oldright made a motion to approve the Budget Committee Calendar with the
amended date of May 19 and May 29, 2025. Bonnie Booher seconded. Vote: Yes 5 (Robert
Morin, Jack Dailey, Bonnie Booher, Carey Jones and Carrie Oldright), No 0. Approved.

B. Approve $30 buy-back for Seniors who would like to keep their district-assigned Chromebook

1. Carrie Oldright made a motion to approve the $30 annual buy-back for seniors for their
district assigned Chromebook. Robert Morin seconded. Vote: Yes 5 (Robert Morin, Jack

Dailey, Bonnie Booher, Carey Jones and Carrie Oldright), No 0. Approved.

C. Approve Early Release for Bubsfest on Tuesday, April 29, 2025 @ 1:00 PM
1. Carrie Oldright made a motion to approve early release at 1:00 PM for Bubsfest on April
29, 2025. Rober Mornin seconded. Vote: Yes 5 (Robert Morin, Jack Dailey, Bonnie Booher,
Carey Jones and Carrie Oldright), No 0. Approved.
D. Approve Superintendent contract as presented in Executive Session.
1. Carrie Oldright made a motion to approve the Superintendent’s contract as presented.

Bonnie Booher seconded. Vote: Yes 5 (Robert Morin, Jack Dailey, Bonnie Booher, Carey

Jones and Carrie Oldright), No 0. Approved.

a. Reedsport School District Board of Directors wants to assure the audience and the
community that there is no money being added to this contract. In times when the
Superintendent and District are working to conserve monies and make difficult
decisions regarding our budget and finances, both the Board and the Superintendent
feel it would be inappropriate to add money to this contract. This contract has been
extended by one more year and places a schedule on some pre-existing language in
the Superintendent’s benefit package that clarifies the benefits but does not increase

them.

XII. DISCUSSION
A. 25/26 Budget Committee Members
B. Statement of Economic Interest required by Oregon Department of Education for all School
Board Members.
1. Filing opens March 15, 2025
2. Filing closes April 15, 2025

Reedsport School District 105 Board Meeting Minutes 02/12/25 Page 5|6



XIII. COMMUNITY COMMENTS

Reference Community Comments guidelines previously stated in the agenda.

XIV. BOARD MEMBER COMMENTS

A.

Bonnie Booher is thrilled to see the numbers for MAPS testing and the marked improvement
of our students across the board. The effort of our staff and students is evident and reason
for celebration and praise.

Carey Jones wants everyone to know about the MAPS testing improvements as that is a great
accomplishment. We are thankful for the efforts of our Food Service Director and his
department and for sharing all the positive changes that have been put in place since he took
over. Also, a shout out to Mr. Schoppe, our Custodial/Maintenance Supervisor, for following
up on needs and the quick response to concerns.

Carrie Oldright shared what an encouragement it is to see the significant shift in our students
level of retention and improved testing scores. All the congratulations to our staff and
administration who have worked so hard for the benefit of our students.

XV. FUTURE AGENDAS

A.
B.
C

February 18-20, 2025 — Jon Zwemke out of district.

Wednesday, March 12, 2025 @ 5:30 PM — Regular Session Board Meeting
Staff Appreciation Lunch provided by the Board
1. HES Staff Appreciation Lunch - Tuesday, March 18, 2025 @ 10:00 AM - 1:00 PM
2. RCCS Staff Appreciation Lunch - Thursday, March 20, 2025 @ 10:00 AM - 1:00 PM

D. Wednesday, April 9, 2025 @ 5:30 PM — Regular Session Board Meeting

E.

April 29, 2025 — Make A Wish Bubsfest — School to be dismissed at 1:00 PM

XV1. ADJOURNMENT @ 7:20 PM

Next School Board Meeting: Wednesday, March 12, 2025 @ 5:30 PM

Submitted by Sharmen Tipton, Reedsport School District Executive Assistant / Board Secretary

Carey Jones, Board Chair Date Jon Zwemke, Superintendent Date

Reedsport School District 105 Board Meeting Minutes 02/12/25 Page 6|6



Reedsport School District 105

100 Ranch Road, Reedsport OR 97467-1739
Phone: (541) 271-3656
Fax: (541) 271-3658

RECEIPT FOR DONATION
Name of donor: 593‘_’58@_599§ter3 A _S .SECi_a t_IOEA ; = = =
Address: g i
Telephone Number: e E— =

Rock & Sand

Description of donation:

Value of donation:

Purpose(s) for which donafion 1s given, including any conditions or limitations on the use of the donation:
Rock & Sand for leveling and drainage improvements at Jim Barrone Softball Field.

_ Joe Zelinski  ofe2:8tio0r 1065 oro
Ttem added to Fixed Asset Inventory Signature of donor
Yes___No 2/10/2025
(Only items valued at $5,000 or more.) TR

B o o e e T e S e — — — — — o — — — — A — — e e

The donated item listed above was publicly reported to the board during the Regular Board Meeting held:
5

Date

The Reedsport School District (Taxpayer 1D. number 93-0565903) is a Political Subdivision of the State of
Oregon as defined in Section 4221(a) of the Internal Revenue Code, and as such is a qualified tax-exemplt
organization. Donations to the Reedsport School District are lax deductible for Federal and State income tax

purposes within the limits specified in the Internal Revenue Code and State law.

Copy to District Office.
Revised 9/21/17 MLH



..!M

Tracior Services

/ e
Ordex of J
e
‘i‘y'»;ﬁf LAy Y
A upapOUA BAN
&
v,
Yor Sopv‘ 3> 3
Y E 20 50

Total

Payments!Credlts

| Balance Due

Invoice
POy Box 255 i —
Reedsport, OR 97467 | Date Invoice # |
[_213/2025 834 i
" Bili To
Ru;d;;c_n Qo_iigaEi;r:)ject - |
12260 Longwood Dr.
" Reedsport. Or. 97467
P.O. No. Terms Project
. - ! -
Descrigtion Qty Ii Rate 'l Amount
- o rushed Rack 1] 159.80 159.80
e Sand 1 302.68 302.68
‘ |
. 1
o — 2665 [}
IR
5 9&-55“015
. Z
" o, £ o T e
STERS 2 l/-jw*‘“"l > i
pRAVES BOSS o o L7, Y g
22600 ORSTEAT %
REE

5“',.,;. i

$46248

i
$0.00

$462.48



4

oS Reedsport School District 105

L-mm—.i 1

mie 100 Ranch Road, Reedsport OR 97467-1739
. Phone: (541) 271-3656
L Fax: (541) 271-3658
b
. _
A Y

RECEIPT FOR DONATION

Nameofdonor: IREEDSPOrt Boosters Association

Address:

Telephone Number: —
Deseription of donation: Fitness Room Equipment--

Weight sled & harness; Harness for existing sled; Plyometric Exercise Boxes

Value of donation:

Purpose%) gr véi&ggnation is given, including any conditions or limitations on the use of the donation:

RCCS Fitness Room Equipment

H H Digitally signed by Joe Zelinski
Joe Zelinski Dale: 2023.04.07 10:16:56 0700

Item added to Fixed Asset Inventory Signature of donor
Yes___No 2/10/2025
{Only items valued at $5,000 or more.} T
@rum owmn e e eEm GSEE  mhihe Smeus SHEIG EIIS Seww am—" e mmE prave S G Gee—n G CIIEE SN e em—

Date

—— e

. (,’ﬁtendent )Principal / Designee |
-

—— ™

The Reedsport School District (Taxpayer I.D. number 93-0565903) is a Palitical Subdivision of the State of
Oregon as defined in Section 4221(a) of the Iniernal Revenue Code, and as such is @ qualified tax-exempt
organization. Donations to the Reedsport School District are tax deductible for Federal and State income tax
purposes within the limits specified in the Internal Revenue Code and State law.

Copy to District Office.

Revised 9/21/17 MLH



ROGUE

ORDER CONFIRMATION

Order #: USC19602078
Date: February 10, 2025

Sold To:

Joe Zelinski

1214 Yew Ct

Florence, OR 97439, US
T: 541-999-6947

Payment Method

Credit or Debit Card

Credit Card Type: Visa

Credit Card Number: XXXX-0926

Ship To:

Braves Boosters

2260 LONGWOOD DR
REEDSPORT, OR 97467-1167,US
T: 541-999-6947

Shipping Method
UPS - UPS-Parcel

Total Weight: 88 Ib

Product SKU Price QTYy Subtotal
Rogue Banner- 3'x 8' PRO004-3x8 $63.00 1 $63.00
Rogue Sled Hamess w/ g' Sled Strap FPOOD1-KIT $60.00 2 $120.00
S-35E Rogue "E” Sled RAD429 $135.00 1 $135.00
Rogue Echo Foam Games Box 1P0093 $185.00 1 $185.00
Order Subtotal: $503.00

Shipping & Handling: $75.30

Tax: $0.00

$578.30

Grand Total:



ama;oneom-
g
Details for Order #113-6423591-7054608

Print this page for your records.

Order Placed: February 10, 2025
Amazon.com order number; 113-6423591-7054608
Order Total: $119.99

Not Yet Shipped

Items Ordered Price
1 of: RitFit 3 in 1 Extra Firm Soft Plyo Box 200ib Weight Capacity 20°x 18°x 16"-A Small $119.99
Sold by: H8L Direct (seiler profile)

Supplled by: Other

Condition: New

Shipping Address:
Braves Boosters
2260 Longwood Dr.
Reedsport, OR 97467
United States

Shipping Speed:
Standard Shipping

Payment information

Payment Method: Item(s) Subtotal: $119.99
Visa ending in 0926 Shipping & Handling: $0.00
Billing address Total before tax: $119.99
Joe Zelinski Estimated tax to be collected: $0.00
1214AYEW CT e
FLORENCE, OR 97439-7629 Grand Total: $119.99
United States

To view the status of your order, retum to Order Summary

Conditions of Use | Privacy Notice © 1996-2025, Amazon.com, Inc. or its affiliates

Back to top

English l [ United States Help

Conditions of Use  Privacy Notice  Consumer Health Data Privacy Disclosure  Your Ads Privacy Choices
® 1996-2025, Amazon.com, Inc. or its affitistes



PN Reedsport School District 105

“%%*Mﬁi‘;? 100 Ranch Road, Reedsport OR 97467-1739
P -—i‘w‘ Phone: (541) 271-3656
£ 8 Fax: (541) 271-3658
ok
. : 4 = ---—--i‘,p
RS - =3,
i
RECETIPT FOR DONATION
Name of donor: 1REEDSPOIt Boosters Assaciation - .
Address: __ e — B i F e L
Telephone Number: e —
Description of donation: Welghthﬂmg EC]UIpment

Various weightlifting bars with rack; Set of weight plates with rack

Value of donation:

Purpose(s) for » which donation is given, including any conditions or limitations on the use of thedonation:——

Upgrade/replacement for aged equipment in RCCS Fitness Room

) * Digitally slgned by Joe Zelinski
Joe Zelinski Date: 2023,04.07 10-16:56 .0700
Ttem added to Fixed Asset Inventory Signature of donor

Yes___No 2/13/2025

(Only items valued at $5,000 or more.) T e

The donated item listed above was publicly reported to-the board during the Regular Board Meeting held:
— Date

The Reedspori School District (Taxpayer 1D. number 93-0565903) is a Political Subdivision of the State of
Oregon as defined in Section 4221(a) of the Internal Revenue Code, and as such is a qualified tax-exempt
organization. Donations to the Reedsport School District are tax deductible for Federal and State income tax
purposes within the limits specified in the Internal Revenue Code and State law.

Copy to District Office.
Revised 9/21/17 MLH



] ::;.JY"'.‘ 3

=







Reedsport School District 105

100 Ranch Road, Reedsport OR 97467-1739
Central Office Phone (541) 271-3656
Fax Phone: (541) 271-3658

RECEIPT FOR DONATION

Name of donor: CA(U/OV‘Q wd%/{ ‘d: 5q

Address:

Telephone Number:

Description of donation: B’l. o -‘&jb #‘Hﬁdm - i { O g‘ <

Purpose(s) for which donation is given, including any conditions or limitations on the use of the donation:

RrlectMlendane. dmmz;{)

Signature of donor
Date of donation
h————___———_———_————_——__.
Donation received by: /%[_@ @ __Q— (R e S
Signat‘hn-of&?lf)eﬁntendent /*Principal / Designee Date

The Reedsport School Distriét (Taxpayer 1.D. number 93-0565903) is a Political Subdivision of the State of
Oregon as defined in Section 4221(a) of the Internal Revenue Code, and as such is a qualified tax-exempt
organization. Donations to North Bend School District are tax deductible for Federal and State income tax purposes

within the limits specified in the Internal Revenue Code and State law.

Copy to District Office.
Revised 1/12/16






Jon Zwemke, Superintendent

3 REEDSPORT ol G
w ", SCHOOL DISTRICT 105 o JE DRl B

www.reedsport.k12.or.us ¥ 100 Ranch Rd., Reedsport, OR 97467 * 541-271-3656 Robert Morin, Board Member

PROPOSED Board Meeting Calendar

2025/2026 School Year

9nd Wednesday of each month at 5:30 PM
Reedsport School District Office 100 Ranch Rd., Reedsport OR 97467
The public is encouraged to attend in person or via live streaming.
Visit: www.reedsport.k12.or.us for the online link

July 9, 2025* — Inauguration of new board members
August 6, 2025* - Meeting the 1+ Wed. in Aug. due to calendar conflict
September 10, 2025
October 8, 2025
November 12, 2025
December 10, 2025
January 14, 2026
February 11, 2026
March 11, 2026
April 8, 2026
May 13, 2026
June 10, 2026






